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MEMORANDUM

March 11, 2025

To:  Academic Coordinating Commission (ACC)

From: Dr. Emily Borda, Director of SMATE

Cancellation of Graduate Courses for Cancelled MEd programs in SMATE

Except for SCED 500, we would like to cancel the courses that were a part of the now-cancelled General
Science/Science Education graduate programs.

The courses to cancel are:

SCED 501 — Advanced Studies in Science Education
SCED 511 — Internship in Science Education

SCED 512 — In-Service Workshops

SCED 513 — Science Curriculum Grades K-12

SCED 514 — Seinar in Elem. Science Education
SCED 515 — Assessment for Science Understandin
SCED 580 — Science Teach Problems Elem. Schoo
SCED 582 — Topics: Physical Sci. Elem School
SCED 583 — Topics: Elem. Sch. Biological Science
SCED 584 — Topics: Elem. Sch. Earth Science

SCED 584A — Earth Science for Elem. Teachers
SCED 590 — Science Teach. Problems/Jr & Sr. School
SCED 590S — Science Teach. Problems/Jr & Sr. School
SCED 592 — Topics: Physical Sciences

SCED 593 — Topics: Biological Sciences

SCED 594 — Topics: Earth Sciences

SCED 598 — Research Project

SCED 690B — Field Project

SCED 699 — Continuous Enrollment.

Please let me know if you need anything further or have any questions or concerns.

EB/It
c: Jamie Lawson, Management Analyst 3, Registrar’s Office
Melissa D’Eloia, Associate Professor, HH
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